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January 13, 2025

Mr. Jake Griffin
Daily Herald
P.0. Box 280
Arlington Heights, [llinois 60006
Re: January 6, 2025 FOIA Request
Dear Mr. Griffin:

[ am pleased to help you with your January 6, 2025 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA"). The Village of
Bensenville received your request on January 6, 2025. You requested copies of the items indicated below:

“Under the provisions of the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, Hlinois Revised Statutes (5 ILCS 140), I am
requesting the following information and/or documentation sufficient to show:

e Documents sufficient to show the number of beneficiaries receiving Public Safety Employment Benefits Act
(PSEBA) benefits during your town'’s most recently completed fiscal year, what fiscal year that was and
how much the municipality paid to cover those benefits during that year.”

Your FOIA is herby granted in full with the enclosed records. No redactions have been made.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns in connection with this response.




From: Griffin, Jake <jgriffin@dailyherald.com>
Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 11:52 AM
To: lzucchero@addison-il.org; fola@algonquin.org; Iromine@antioch.il.gov; Hume, Rebecca

A.; City Clerk; Melanie Marcordes; clerk@barringtonhills-il.gov; shughes@bartlettil.gov;
.. _'_'_'___...---'—‘ —
Inewman@bataviail.gov; FOIA Request
Subject: Daily Herald FOIA request 1//6/25

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization.

To Whom It May Concern:
Under the provisions of the lllinois Freedom of Information Act, lllinois Revised Statutes (5 ILCS 140),
| am requesting the following information and/or documentation sufficient to show:

» Documents sufficient to show the number of beneficiaries receiving Public Safety
Employment Benefits Act (PSEBA) benefits during your town’s most recently completed
fiscal year, what fiscal year that was and how much the municipality paid to cover those
benefits during that year.

| am requesting that you waive any fees for providing this information, in accordance with the law,
which allows for waiver of fees when release of the information is in the public interest. Please notify
me by telephone if any fees will be charged.

| would appreciate it if you would handle this request as quickly as possible, and | look forward to
hearing from you within five working days, as required by law. Thank you for your assistance. If you
have any questions, please call me at 847-427-4602. My email is jgriffin@dailyherald.com.

i Jake Griffin
y;;f D Helal Assistant Managing Editor for Watchdog

Reporting
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Employer Code’ © [Class. | * |From Period!|Carrier S0 |Premiums
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenvile PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO Iror
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 BCBS of Mincis  Medical PFO - P15085 B861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 BCBS of lllincis ~ Medical PPO - P15985 86117
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee X 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL Dental Dental ASO 3r.ov
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 BCBS of lllincis ~ Medical PPO - P15985 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO 108.19
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis  Medical PPO - P15985 2556.99
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 01/01/2024  01/01/2024 VSP Vision Vision Plan A 13.71
village_of _bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO aror
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 BCBS of llinois  Medical PPO - P15985 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee .00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 BCBS of llingis ~ Medical PPQO - P15985 861.17
village_of_bensenvile PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO aror
village_of_bensenvile PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis  Medical PPO - P15985 86117
village_of_bensenvile PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO 108.19
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 BCBS of lllincis  Medical PPO - P15985 2556.99
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 02/01/2024  02/01/2024 VSP Vision Vision Plan A 13.71
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 Generic COEBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree B61.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 BCBS of lllinois  Medical PPO - P15885 Retirce BE1.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 BCBS of lllincis ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Retires BE61.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 03/01/2024  03/01/2024 BCBS of llinois ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Reliree 2556.89
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 BCBS of lllinois ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee  COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 BCBS of llinois  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 861,17
village_of_bansenvile PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 04/01/2024  04/01/2024 BCBS of linois  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 2556.99
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 BCBS of Mingis  Medical PPO - P15985 Reliree 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 BCBS of Minois ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree B61.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 BCBS of lllinois ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree B61.17
village_of bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 05/01/2024  05/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis ~ Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 2556.9%
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  0B/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO Retiree ar.or
villaga_of_bensenvile PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 BCES of lllinois ~ Medical PPQC - P15985 Reliree 88117
village_of_bansenvile PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenvile PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 BCBS of lllingis  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree 861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Generic COEBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO Retiree arov
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 BCBS of lllincis  Medical PPO - P15985 Retiree B861.17
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Generic COBRA Billing Fee COBRA Billing Fee 0.00
village_of_bensenville PSEBA 06/01/2024  06/01/2024 Delta Dental of IL  Dental Dental ASO Retiree 108.18
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Dental
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COBRA Billing Fee
Medical

Dental

COBRA Billing Fee
Medical

PPO - P15985 Retiree
Vision Plan A Retiree
PPO - P15985 Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
PPO - P15985 Retires
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
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Dental ASCO Retiree
Vision Plan A Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
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COERA Billing Fee
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
Vision
Vision
Vision
Medical

Dental ASO Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
PPO - P150985 Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
PPO - P15985 Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Vision Plan A Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
PPO - P15985 Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
COBRA Billing Fee
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15885 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Ratiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15885

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPC - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Ratiree
PPO - P15985

PPO - P15985 Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASQO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Dental ASO Retiree
Vision Plan A Retiree
Vision Plan A Retiree
Vision Plan A Reliree
PPO - P15985 Retiree

$

3958
0.00
852,56
0.00
2531.42
11555
1371
0.00
852.56
39.59
0.00
-861.17
861.17
-861.17
861.17
-B61.17
861.17
-B61.47
B861.17
-861.17
861,17
-861.17
861.17
-861.17
86117
-861.17
86117
-861.17
861.17
-2556.99
2556.99
-2556.99
2556.99
-2556.99
2556.99
37.07
3r.or
37.07
3r.07
37.07
3ar.or
108.19
108.19
108.19
1371
1371
1371
-682.60
63,804.48



